

# North Davis Junior High Community Council

February 13, 2018

Members in attendance: Maude Beckman, Amanda Rodriguez, Michelle Wunderlich, Lori Warden, Carey Yardley, Kelland Davis, Trent Brown, Shawna Haney

Absent: Liz Hansen, Carolyn Krey, Karen Blackwood

Visitors: Ben Wiley, Tawna Smith, Brooke Paras, Jim Bachelor

**Welcome:** Maude Beckman

Approval of last meetings minutes

**Financial Update:** Tawna Smith

No one has applied and been hired for the Americor position Mr Poll wants to move the money allocated for the position to a program for credit recovery for the 9<sup>th</sup> graders

- After school 2:30-5:30
- Paid teachers
- \$15,000 is amount allocated

Motioned to approve. Motion approved

**SIP:** The district is moving towards a 1:1 ratio on technology in the schools and has asked that we (NDJH) commit to purchasing 6 carts (charging stations) out of next year's budget for a total of \$7,350.00.

Motioned to approval allocation of \$7,350

Motion approved

**Professional Development:** Discussion on poverty conference. Was it worth while?

- Teachers have received 2 half days training from those that attended conference
- Overall teachers have liked it
- Building mentors have been helping in classroom management
- Teachers have a choice on which professional development class to take
- \$15,000 spent last year on travel and expenses Mr Poll wants to double amount to \$30,00 to support teacher development within our school (mentors, supplies, substitutes)

Motion to allocated \$25,000 plus 2017-18 school year carry over to support teacher development

Motion approved

**GPA :** We have had a slight increase

**Absences:** Looking at researched based ways to improve. Perhaps funding a bus to areas that do not currently have a bus.

Classes missed 16,196 1<sup>st</sup> term and 19,153 2<sup>nd</sup> term

Tardies increased by 600

Looking for solutions to support academics and absenteeism

**Goals:** Do we continue with last year's goals?

Get input from teachers

2 new AP classes will be added for next school year

**Counseling department:** Getting ready for next year's course selection. Working on transitioning the current 6<sup>th</sup> graders into 7<sup>th</sup> grade

**After School:** Play next month

**Future Agenda:** SIP

Adjourn

Meeting dates 3/14, 4/10, 5/8 @ 7:15 AM